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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 3:09 PM

To: 'Olivia Jacobs'

Cc: Malcolm Leader-Picone; Erik Lervaag; James
Jacobs; Sandy Young; Carol@CarolAltwarg.com

Subject: RE: re PRPs listed for RO0002949

Olivia,

The criteria for naming responsible parties are set in the regulations. Unless Cardanal Properties LLC is a
corporate successor by merger to Gamma Investments, Gamma Investments should be identified as a
responsible party.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
lerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Olivia Jacobs [mailto:OJacobs@clearwatergroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 9:31 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Malcolm Leader-Picone; Erik Lervaag; James Jacobs; Sandy Young; Carol@CarolAltwarg.com
Subject: re PRPs listed for RO0002949

Jerry;

In speaking yesterday with Dan Altwarg, represented by Malcolm Leader-Picone, he mentioned that the third PRP listed in your
letter of August 12, 2008 to the four PRPs, should be altered. Apparently, Gamma Investments is an entity owned by his family.
As he bought the property from his family, and would also be representing them, naming them as an additional PRP should be
reconsidered.

At your convenience, could you please respond to the parties above to resolve this issue.
Thank you,

Olivia Jacobs
Clearwater Group
510-590-1099
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